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DATE: October 2 1,2002 

TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Competitive Markets 
& Enforcement 

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. CASR Title 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from: 

Application f o r  certificate to provide alternative local exchange 
telecommunications service by F.J.M.R. Investments, Inc .  d/b/a 
Sunshine Communications Network. 

Change fo: 

Application f o r  certificate to provide alternative local exchange 
telecommunications service by F.J.M.R. Investments, Inc. d/b/a 
Sunshines Communications Network. 

NOTE: Please see attached Secretary of State documentation. This change is being 
per conversation with the company’s Legal Counsel, Matt Brown, 8 1 3/90 1-8674 
today. Please call if you have any questions, 413-6532. 
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I SUNSHINES COMMUNICATIONS NETWORK- 
610 N. RIDGEWOOD AVE 

DAYTONA BEACH, FL 321 14 

Document Number 
GO2233900490 

Expiration Date 
12/31/2007 

Total Pages 
00000000 1 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Current Owners 
00000000I 

Events Filed 
000000000 

Date Filed 
0812 1 12002 

County 
MULTIPLE 

FEI Number 
593681 688 

No Filing History 
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